

Nersen Naiker

Executive – IT Transformation, Value Analytics
360 (founding partner)



Nersen is a senior executive working across business and IT over the last 25 years. He has headed up architecture and IT transformation initiatives across the globe. Nersen has worked across Retail, Banking, Healthcare and Oil and Gas in senior business and IT executive roles.



360° SOLUTIONS
Business Performance

Professional Skills

Value Analytics	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Information Architecture	○ ○ ○ ○ ○
Business Architecture	○ ○ ○ ○ ●
IT Strategy	○ ○ ○ ○ ●
IT Transformation	○ ○ ○ ○ ●
Digital Transformation	○ ○ ○ ○ ●

Qualifications & Certifications

- 2018: **Certificate in Digital Transformation**, Columbia University
- 2013–present: **Phd (On Hold)**, Gordon Institute for Business
- 2013: **Masters in Business Analysis**, George Washington University
- 2000–2001: **Masters in Business Administration**, Bond University
- 1988–1992: **BSc Information Systems**, University of KwaZulu Natal

Recent Work History

<p>Current</p> <p>Dec 2012 – Dec 2014</p> <p>Jan 2009 – Dec 2012</p> <p>Jan 2007 – Dec 2009</p> <p>Jan 2004 – Dec 2006</p> <p>Jan 1998 – Dec 2003</p>		<p>SASOL (OIL & GAS) <i>Head Energy Value Analytics (Consultant)</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Setup the Value Analytics Operating Model and structure - Designed Abstracted Information Architecture Framework & Model - Developed the internal Value Analytics pipeline (>R1Billion of opportunities) <p>ERNST & YOUNG SA (PROFESSIONAL SERVICES – IT & ARCHITECTURE) <i>Associate Director – Lead of IT Strategy, Transformation & Architecture</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Developed V2 of the Government Wide Enterprise Architecture (GWEA) Framework - Oversight of Government Employees Medical Scheme Enterprise Architecture - Designed and developed SA Local Government Association Information Architecture <p>STANDARD BANK (BANKING) <i>Global Enabling Functions Lead HR Business Architect/ure / Business Analysis</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Solution Architect for the first global SaaS solution across the bank - Developed approach and framework to deliver SaaS for the bank - Developed Information Architecture Framework and guidelines for HR <p>AFRICAN ROMANCE (RETAIL & MINERAL BENEFICIATION) <i>Chief Operating Officer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Design and development of the IT & Business Operating Model - Physical site and store rollout across South Africa - Plant and manufacturing setup and management <p>MUGHNEE CONSULTING (PROFESSIONAL SERVICES – ENTERPRISE ARCHITECTURE) <i>Founding Partner</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Developed the first baseline Enterprise Architecture for the City of Johannesburg - Assisted with the development of the Shared Services Framework for the UNDP – SACCI <p>PROSPERITY HEALTH <i>Chief Information Officer</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Developed IT Strategy and Enterprise Architecture - Designed and implemented the IT Operating Model 	<p>GLOBAL</p> <p>SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA</p> <p>GLOBAL</p> <p>SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p>SOUTH AFRICA</p> <p>SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA</p>
---	--	---	---